

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,  
 Plaintiff  
 v  
 ONE OR MORE UNKNOWN PARTIES  
 DECEIVING CONSUMERS INTO MAKING  
 PURCHASES THROUGH:  
 Defendant

Case No. 20-cv-02491  
 Judge: Sa Lib

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION ORDER

On November 4, 2020, Plaintiff filed a Complaint for Preliminary Injunction and Damages against Defendant(s) in Case No. 20-cv-02491. Plaintiff alleges that Defendant(s) has/have engaged in deceptive trade practices in violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 57(b), and the Ohio Consumer Protection Act, Ohio Rev. Code Ann. § 1345.01(A)(1) and (2). Plaintiff seeks a preliminary injunction to prevent Defendant(s) from continuing its/their deceptive trade practices and to prevent further harm to Plaintiff and the public. Plaintiff also seeks damages. Plaintiff has established its entitlement to a preliminary injunction because it has shown a likelihood of success on the merits, irreparable harm, and that the balance of equities tips in its favor. (Do not cite to this page.)

On November 5, 2020, Defendant(s) filed a Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint. Defendant(s) argues that Plaintiff's Complaint is deficient because it fails to state a claim with sufficient particularity. Defendant(s) also argues that Plaintiff has failed to establish its entitlement to a preliminary injunction. Defendant(s) seeks dismissal of Plaintiff's Complaint and denial of Plaintiff's motion for a preliminary injunction. Defendant(s) has not established its entitlement to a preliminary injunction because it has not shown a likelihood of success on the merits, irreparable harm, and that the balance of equities tips in its favor. (Do not cite to this page.)

FINDINGS

The Commission  
has determined that  
the following:

is the

A. The Commission  
has determined that

is the

B. The Commission

C. The Commission

is the

The Commission

is the 05 10 61 e f ) JET4 (

The Commission (COVID

is the

is the

The Commission



DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Plan, the term "Beneficiary" shall mean the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

1. "Beneficiary" shall mean the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

2. "Beneficiary" shall mean the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

A. In the event of the death of the participant, the beneficiary shall be the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

B. A beneficiary shall be the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

C. An beneficiary shall be the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

D. In the event of the death of the participant, the beneficiary shall be the person named in the plan document as the beneficiary of the plan.

E. The  $\text{NH}_2$  end of the protein is located at the N-terminus of the protein.

F. The  $\text{NH}_2$  end of the protein is located at the C-terminus of the protein.

G. The  $\text{NH}_2$  end of the protein is located at the N-terminus of the protein.

H. The  $\text{NH}_2$  end of the protein is located at the C-terminus of the protein.

3.  $^3\text{H}$  I H Q G D Q W I H Q G D Q W V (S)  $\text{NH}_2$  end of the protein is located at the N-terminus of the protein.

4. D $\text{NH}_2$

U p f e e b a y e n A f o o -

U p s a p e t h w e g n o b e n

5. E D H b

g o w n e n T e d b s o

b g

6. '3URPSW'



0 0 9 0 9 0 0 1 1

6

8

Sp

Sp



II. PROHIBED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES CONCERNING MAIL, INTERNET, OR TELEPHONE ORDERS

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED

That the above-named respondent

is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it

has violated, in the past, the law

and that:

A. Respondent is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it has violated the law

in that

B. Respondent is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it has violated the law (30 days)

C. Respondent is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it has violated the law (30 days)

Sp a d l w l e i n p h o n e (30) d a y s

D. Respondent is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it has violated the law

E. Respondent is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it has violated the law

F. Respondent is in violation of the law

in that he/she/it has violated the law

in that he/she/it

G. Iñ g y h Dñ e e o ñg ð

g h g ñ g ð h Dñ e a e e

ñ ñ e ñ h

g d Dñ ñ h g ñ e e ñ h g

III. PROHIBITION ON CHARGING, BILLING, OR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT PAYMENT FROM CONSUMERS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

d g d h e ð h e e o ð h g ñ h

e h e ñ h o ð h g g o ð e g

ñ

e h d ð h ñ g g o ð h ð h ñ g

ñ ñ e ð h g g o ð

g g ñ h h ñ h

ñ h

IV . PROHIBITION ON RELEASE OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

d g d h e ð h e e o ð h g ñ h

e h e ñ h o ð h g g o ð e g

ñ g

h d ð h ñ g g o ð h ð h ñ h

g h e ñ h ð h ñ h ð h ð h ñ h

g o o d o n g g g o n h h

o n h m

g g h f d R a 6 C v P e d g g p d n h e

V. SUSPENSION OF ' ( ) ( 1 ' \$ 1 7 6 7 8 T E S

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

A. This type of ...  
... is ...  
...;

B. This ...  
...  
...

C. This ...  
...  
...

...  
...  
...

VII. ASSETFREEZ

ITISFURTHERORDERED ...

...  
...  
...

A. This ...  
...  
...

- 1. ...
- 2. ...
- 3. ...

4. ለጠቅላይ ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ  
ሚያስፈልጉት ሰነድ  
የሥራው ስራ ስለሚፈጸም  
ይህን ደብዳቤ

B. ዐጭ ጥቅም ላይ የሚውል ስራዎች  
የሚያስፈልጉት ስራዎች ለመፈጸም ደብዳቤ

C. ለገንዘብ ልማት ለ ATM ልሳኝ  
ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ ስራዎች  
ይህን ደብዳቤ ለመፈጸም ስራዎች  
ደብዳቤ ስለሚፈጸም ስራዎች  
ይህን ደብዳቤ ስለሚፈጸም ስራዎች  
ደብዳቤ ስለሚፈጸም ስራዎች

D. ለገንዘብ ልማት ስራዎች  
ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ  
ይህን ደብዳቤ ስለሚፈጸም ስራዎች  
ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ ስራዎች  
ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ ስራዎች  
ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ ስራዎች  
ስራዎች ስለሚፈጸሙ ስራዎች

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

h g h o g b E b

Da Hb id p p p kb g b

id g id p p p

h g b p

h g o p kb h b b Od (p b o) b

(a) h b id o h g b a b o b g

Dno b g D b o g A b h b b o b g

o g b g D b id h p o h b b b

t b g D b h b

h o b b g D b o b o b h b b o

h p b o b b b b b g p b

b p b o b b

y h b g o b b g h o b

b g D b

(b) h b id o h g b a b o b g

Dno A b b b b b o g h o b b g D

b

g b b b p p p id p kb

g b id g id p p p

h p o b b o

(c) h b c id o g D b g b a b d b

A. Hb p d b b b b b b b b

b g b g b b b b

b b o b b b g b Dno A b a b

a b Dno

iD D6 n6 g o a p d d p o p

6 b Od p o b p -c d m

B. Dg p e o g e p p t n k o o

g h s t h n b n b g Dd b g o p o w

p o e p g Dd

C. b , l w b (3) g b g a p b b

Od a w n g b b b A b o o o p b S b

1. T b t n b b b o A b

2. T b b b b o a p b b d d b

b b b A b a b b b b o b g o w b

Od s d d f b b o b A b b b o

h b d b o h b b b h n d o

b b b d b n b b p o p o w b

b o b A b w h

3. T b t b b p o p w a o b b b

b o A b d

4. T b t b g e p p t n k o o

g g h s t h n b n b g o p b

g Dd o s w b o e p g Dd d

D.

p b b d o b r D n g o g o o p b S b o

A b g g o p b b b t n g d

b b p b b o d n b b g w b s d

ivññ a bññ dññnoñ gññ

ñ 09ñ dññ dññ dññ oññ ñññ ñññ

ñ dññ

Pññ ñññ

ñññ ñññ



B.

ደ ደ ከ ግንባታ ስራ ላይ ለሚሳተፉ ሰራተኞች ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ለሰራተኞች ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ደ ለሰራተኞች ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

C. ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ደ ለሰራተኞች ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

D. ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

X NON -INTERFERENCE WITH REPATRIATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

ስራ ላይ ማስገባት ስራ ላይ ማስገባት

የደንበኞችን ግንኙነት ለማረጋገጥ

በሌሎች ጉዳዮች ላይ

B. በግንኙነት ማረጋገጫ

በደንበኞች ጉዳዮች ላይ

አጠቃላይ

በደንበኞች

X. CONSUMER CREDIT REPORTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

አድልዎ ማረጋገጫ

ግንኙነት

በደንበኞች

604 (ጸ) ስር ላይ የተገለጹትን ሁሉም ጉዳዮች

ግንኙነት ማረጋገጫ

ግንኙነት

በደንበኞች ጉዳዮች

XIII .

B. ~~File~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~name~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~company~~

~~W/~~ ~~REPORT~~ ~~OF~~ ~~NEW~~ ~~BUSINESS~~ ~~ACTIVITY~~

ITISFURTHERORDERED

A. Fg o g h b g b a p n E d b Bp Cd

1 U. S. C. 08 et seq., o b g h g g o b n g p

Df ;

B. Cg g o g a p h o b b

o g g g p Df , g b b o p n p

g b p Df , p b b b g b e h f g o b

g p b n

C. Fg o g g b o g e b g p Df , g o

g b b p g o b n g A b n g p Df ; o

g b b b b o g g b h g A b n g p b

Df , b b b e p b a p g e b n b p o b

o P d w b b O d e b g ( ) b b n o b n a

b b o g (2) b b n o r b n a b o g

(3) b b n a p b b a g g b h a b o

g p a g b

w

X DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER DEFENDANTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED b Df b h p a p n b

O d b b b b b b g s r g b n b

b g g b b b p p g b

d p n g Df d b b b (0) g b n b e n p n b

O d d p P b b a w b b b p n b O d b b b



B. Pigeons are reported to be

in the (5) of the

in the (3) of the

of the

C. Pigeons are reported to be

(5) of the

D. Pigeons are reported to be

in the

in the (5) of the

E.

of new travel arrangements, custody or control of any Asset or Document of any Defendant, or that "\_\_\_\_\_ the \_\_\_\_\_ the

y.

office of any entity shall effect service upon the entire entity

ICE ON PLAINTIFF

~~VII. CORRESPONDENCE AND SERVICE~~

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

Plaintiff shall be addressed to:

and service of sales lines on

Harris A. Senturia  
Federal Trade Commission

file 44114

Cleveland, OH

# ATTACHMENT A



## Attachment A

### Group A:

1. [www.cleanyos.com](http://www.cleanyos.com),
2. [www.araclea.com](http://www.araclea.com),
3. [www.arlysol.com](http://www.arlysol.com),
4. [www.aurtoclean.com](http://www.aurtoclean.com),
5. [www.broclea.com](http://www.broclea.com),
6. [www.cadclea.com](http://www.cadclea.com),
7. [www.calysol.com](http://www.calysol.com),
8. [www.cleaana.com](http://www.cleaana.com),
9. [www.cleancate.com](http://www.cleancate.com),
10. [www.cleankler.com](http://www.cleankler.com),
11. [www.cleanula.com](http://www.cleanula.com),
12. [www.clean](http://www.clean)

42. www.onlinelysol.com
43. www.peuclean.com,
44. lysolus.com,
45. www.thaclean.com

Group B:

1. burtoclean.com
2. caclacn.com
3. cleaal.com
4. cleaance.com
5. cleaani.com
6. cleaant.com
7. cleacity.com
8. cleael.com
9. cleaion.com
10. clealyus.com
11. cleanerca.com
12. cleankle.com
13. cleankless.com
14. cleanliq.com
15. cleanlypros.com
16. cleanolu.com
17. cleansales.com
18. cleansanitizer.shop
19. cleansprays.com
20. cleanuli.com
21. cleanusl.com
22. clearnol.com
23. cloroxsale.com
24. clysus.com
25. cogclean.com
26. cyaclean.com
27. durtoclean.com
28. eurtoclean.com
29. furtoclean.com
30. gcleanel.com
31. lcleanca.com
32. lemclean.com
33. litikes.com
34. littike.com
35. littiletake.com
36. littletikesca.com
37. littletikeseau.com
38. littletikeseus.com

39. littletikesonlines.com  
40. littletikasuk.com  
41. littletoysus.com  
42. littletuke.com  
43. lyaclean.com  
44. lycclean.com  
45. lyecclean.com  
46. lyfclean.com  
47. lylclean.com  
48. lysoahop.com  
49. lysobhop.com  
50. lysochop.com  
51. lysodhop.com  
52. lysoi.com  
53. lysolactivity.com  
54. lysolads.com  
55. lysolcle.com  
56. lysolclub.com  
57. lysoldiscount.com  
58. lysoleus.com  
59. lysolhop.com  
60. lysolly.com  
61. lysolpolicy.com  
62. lysolshops.com  
63. lysolsilo.com  
64. lysolstock.com  
65. newtikes.com  
66. numclean.com  
67. onlinelysol.com  
68. prolysol.com  
69. protectsly.com  
70. thurclean.com  
71. tilclean.com  
72. toyseworld.com  
73. toytsi.com  
74. trisclean.com  
75. warclean.com  
76. weblysol.com